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When making inquiries relative to
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Council File No. 11-0217 MAYOR

April 21, 2011

Councilmember Greig Smith, Chair
Public Safety Committee
Attn: John White

On April 20, 2011, the Trade, Commerce and Tourism Committee considered a Motion (Hahn -
LaBonge) relative to banning raves at the Los Angeles Convention Center (LACC). After
consideration, the Committee moved to request the City Attorney and direct the Chief
Legislative Analyst, LACC, and Fire and Police Departments to develop and Citywide policy for
banning events such as raves that would constitute a drain on City resources (e.g., emergency
services) in 60 days and report back to Council. Also, the Committee stated that any policy
developed would be based on the specific event's potential impacts on City services rather than
a specific type of music or activity.

This matter is now being transmitted to the Public Safety Committee for consideration.
Sincerely,

Adam R. Lid
Legislative Assistant |

Trade, Commerce and Tourism Committee
(213) 978-1076

MEMBER VOTE
HAHN: YES
ROSENDAHL: YES
LABONGE: YES
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